AUTHORITY

ANAARMDENT

29 No. 3 Clydey Church and Churchyard 3 Inscribed Stones

(1) The SOLINI stone, formerly built into the church wall near the
east entrance and now placed inside the church, is a rude pillar on
which appear in debased Latin capitals SOLINI FILIUS VENDONT (2)
ETTERNI stone built into the north wall of the churchyard as a
post for a sun-dial, inscribed in debased Latin capitals ETTERN FILI
VICTOR and in Ogam ETTERN VICTOR. A rude pillar stone. (3) The
DOBITACI FILIUS EVOLENG, in Ogams DOVOTACOS or DOBLATACEAS. A rude
pillar with a cross on it. ' ‘2J',FL117 1066
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